

PERSONAL DETAILS

Name: Stephen Annor

Date of Birth: 17th January, 1995

Gender: Male

Nationality: Ghanaian

Mobile No: +233552543506

Email: <u>annorsteve6@gmail.com</u>

PERSONAL STATEMENT

I am a talented and energetic young man who is trained and resourceful. I am a trained construction worker, painter and decorator.

I also have experience in shopkeeping and salesmanship. I am sober and hardworking. I am available to work day or night, as required by any job description. I am ready to be trained into other careers as well.

CAREER OBJECTIVES

To leave a mark of remembrance on my current and future environment.

To set up a multi-purpose construction company where many young people in my home country can be employed and/or trained to become productive skilled workers.

EDUCATION BACKGROUND

Certificate: Building Construction Technology

Institution: Ramseyer Vocational Institute, Asokwa District, Kumasi

Date: September, 2018 – June, 2021

Grades:

Subjects	Grades
English Language	Pass
Mathematics	Credit
Integrated Science	Credit
Social Studies	Pass
Construction Materials Processing	Distinction
Construction Practises	Credit
Technical Drawing	Credit
Practicals/Project	Pass

Certificate: West African Senior School Certificate

Institution: Manso Adubia Senior High/Technical School, Adansi-West District, Ashanti Region

Date: September, 2016 – June, 2018

Grades:

Subject	Grade
Mathematics	C5
Integrated Science	D7
Social Studies	C6
English Language	D7
Textiles	A1
Sculpture	В3
Picture Making	C4
General Knowledge in Arts	C5

Certificate: West African Senior School Certificate

Institution: Jachie Pramso Senior High School, Bosomtwe District, Kumasi

Date: September, 2012 – June, 2015

Grades:

Subjects	Grades
Social Studies	C6

Integrated Science	E8
General Knowledge in Arts	C6
Graphic Design	C5
Leatherwork	C6

Certificate: Basic Education Certificate Examination

Institution: Bruce International School

Date: September, 2009 – April, 2012

Grade: 17 on aggregate (best 6 subjects)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Date: August, 2021 – Present

Job Role: Construction Worker

Organization: Gapaadco Limited.

Duties: Building maintenance, painting, forklift operation, masonry. I work in the building

construction department. I am given bricklaying, painting and decoration roles. On site, I am able to operate forklifts and excavators under the supervision of the site manager. In 2020 I was given a full-time permanent role as a construction worker in the company after successfully passing my induction training. I am currently a highly recommended worker

among my superiors.

Date: July, 2018 – June, 2021

Job Role: Intermittent Mason (Apprentice)
Organization: Dunwell Construction Limited

Duties: I was an apprentice construction worker specializing in block/brick laying, floor tiling,

wallpaper decorations and general construction works. I am able to do simple carpentry a plumbing works too. The reason I left was to undergo a formal training in a Technical/Vocational School, where I studied Building Construction Technology. The practical experience I had gained as an apprentice mason had prepared me to efficiently excel in my studies. In May/June, 2021, during my final examination, I came out with a Distinction in

Construction Materials Processing (CMP), amongst other credits and passes.

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS AND ABILITIES

- 1. I am skill-trained in building construction and maintenance.
- 2. I am an excellent painter and decorator.
- 3. I have knowledge in artwork, graphic design, leatherwork and sculpture.

- 4. I have a strong physique and can carry loads up to 70ibs without assistance
- 5. I am open to critics and education from superiors and colleagues.
- 6. I have driving experience and can operate minor on-site machinery.
- 7. I have domestic child and adult caregiving experience.

LANGUAGES SPOKEN

- 1. English Language (Average Speaker)
- 2. Akan Language (Native Speaker)

HOBBIES

- 1. Watching movies
- 2. Listening to music
- 3. Surfing the internet
- 4. Going to the gym.